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Mikelle Morra

From: Ongman, Joanne [Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Friday, February 08, 2008 1:36 PM

To: George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech
Cc: James Ball

Subject: FCC application status - February 8, 2008

Good afternoon:
Please be advised that DOJ/FBI/DHS request that the following applications be REMOVED from streamline:

ArbinetCarrier Services ITC-214-20080131-00042(e-file)
Isan Telecom, Inc. ITC-214-20080204-00044(e-file)

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you

Joanne Ongman

2/14/2008
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Mikelle Morra

From: Harrington, J.G. [JHarrington@dowlohnes.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2008 12:12 PM
To: Mikelle Morra
Subject: Arbinet Carrier Services - File No. ITC-214-20080131-00042
This message from the law firm of Dow Lohnes PLLC, may contain confidential or privileged information. If you received this transmission in error, please call us

immediately at (202)776-2000 or contact us by E-mail at admin@dowlohnes.com. Disclosure or use of any part of this message by persons other than the
intended recipient is prohibited.

Dear Ms. Morra -

As we discussed a few minutes ago, Arbinet Carrier Services would like to request that the Commission place its application for
international Section 214 authority on public notice as a non-streamlined application, notwithstanding the request in the initial
application for streamlined treatment.

Please inform me if any questions should arise in connection with this request.
Respectfully submitted,
J.G. Harrington

Counsel to Arbinet Carrier Services

© DowlLohnes suc

Dow Lohnes PLLC

1200 New Hampshire Avenue, NW
Suite 800

Washington, DC 20036-6802

T 202-776-2818

F 202-776-2222
jharrington@dowlohnes.com

4/10/2008
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JoAnn Sutton

From: Sofield, Richard [Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2009 3:26 PM

To: Sofield, Richard; George Li; David Krech; Francis Gutierrez; Howard Griboff; James Ball, Janeese
Parker; JoAnn Sutton; Jodi Cooper; Susan OConnell

Cc: Dupuy, Siobhan
Subject: [TT] Arbinet Carrier Services Clearance

Team Telecom has no comment on FCC Application number 11C-214-20080131-00042 (Arbinet Carrier Services).
If you have any questions please let me know.

Thank you.

Richard C. Sofield

Director

Foreign Investment Review Staff
National Security Division

United States Department of Justice

W-(202) 514-0945
M-(202) 598-3134
P-(877) 481-4512
F-(202) 353-3364

1/9/2009



